

For the reasons set out in the preamble, 50 CFR part 622 is proposed to be amended as follows:

PART 622--FISHERIES OF THE CARIBBEAN, GULF, AND SOUTH ATLANTIC

1. The authority citation for part 622 continues to read as follows:

Authority: 16 U.S.C. 1801 *et seq.*

2. In § 622.41, revise paragraph (q)(2)(iii)(B) to read as follows:

§ 622.41 Annual catch limits (ACLs), annual catch targets (ACTs), and accountability measures (AMs).

* * * * *

(q) * * *

Commented [SS1]: red snapper

(2) * * *

Commented [SS2]: recreational red snapper

(iii) * * *

Commented [SS3]: red snapper recreational ACT

(B) *Federal charter vessel/headboat component ACT*. The Federal charter vessel/headboat component ACT applies to vessels that have been issued a valid Federal charter vessel/headboat permit for Gulf reef fish any time during the fishing year. A person aboard a vessel that has been issued a charter vessel/headboat permit for Gulf reef fish any time during the fishing year may not harvest or possess red snapper in or from the Gulf EEZ when the Federal charter vessel/headboat component

Commented [SS4]: For clarity, this codified assumes that Am50 is implemented first and that the sunset provision of sector separation is removed. Also, note, in Am50, the total rec ACT value is removed as it does not serve a direct regulatory purpose.

is closed. The component ACT is 2.848 million lb (1.292 million kg), round weight.

* * * * *

Commented [SS5]: note, this sentence was included in Am50. It is not in the current regs

Commented [SS6]: Derived from Action 1, Preferred alternative 2, 9% buffer.